CORRESPONDENCE
SEP 05, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00684-14

Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 10:18 AM
To: ‘Woods, Monica'

Subject: RE: Interested Persons Request

Good morning Mrs. Woods,

Per your request, we have added J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel to the mailing
list as an interested person in Docket Nos. 140121-WU, 130294-WU, 140120-WU, 130269-WU, 140093-WS, 130265-WU,
140106-SU, 130243-WS, 140086-SU, 140062-WU, 140060-WS, 140038-SU, 140031-WS, and 140030-SU. Please note
that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish
to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Have a great day,

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Woods, Monica [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@Ieq.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 9:56 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Kelly, JR; Reilly, Steve

Subject: Interested Persons Request

Good Morning:

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel, be listed as interested persons in the following dockets:

140121-WU

130294-WU

140120-WU

130269-WU

140093-WS

130265-WU

140106-SU

130243-WS

140086-SU

140062-WU

140060-WS

140038-SU

140031-WS

140030-SU

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all recommendations,
and final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@Ieqg.state.fl.us and reilly.steve@Ileq.state.fl.us.

1


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
SEP 05, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00684-14


If you have additional questions please contact me at 488-9330.
Thank you,

Monica R. Woods

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
850-488-9330
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 3:27 PM

To: Jennifer Crawford

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Change of firm, e-mail address, and fax number

Thank you very much for your help, Jennifer. I don’t see a problem with putting them in the docket
files per your preference.

From: Jennifer Crawford

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 11:43 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Change of

I've heard back from Mary Anne and the other supervisors; they didn't have a preference whether these go
into the docket filings or correspondence section. | have a personal preference that they go into the docket
filings, but if there's any concerns in that regard, please let me know.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:43 PM
To: Jennifer Crawford

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Change of

We usually put changes of contact information in parties correspondence. However, since this was
filed as a “notice,” we need a confirmation from GCL as to how to proceed.

From: Jennifer Crawford

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:26 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Change of

| would think they belong in the docket file, but if you usually put notices of change of firm/change of
representation/etc. in correspondence, that's fine too.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 3:42 PM
To: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Change of

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Jennifer.

Mr. Friedman'’s office has filed a “Notice of Change of Firm, E-mail Address, and Fax Number” in all
of the dockets listed below. Those should have been e-mailed to clerk@psc.state.fl.us rather than e-
filed. However, since they were filed (example of same shown below), please confirm whether you
would like these placed in the docket file or if placing them in correspondence is acceptable.
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102/06/2014 12:45 PM
102/06/2014 12:47 PM
'02/06/2014 12:48 PM
102/06/2014 12:49 PM
102/06/2014 12:50 PM
102/06/2014 12:51 PM
102/06/2014 12:52 PM
02/06/2014 12:53 PM
102/06/2014 12:54 PM
102/06/2014 12:54 PM
102/06/2014 12:55 PM

I 02/06/2014 12:56 PM

DOCKET

130291
1302650
130261

130243
130212+
130211
130210«

130180+
130025

120209,

120161,
110200

Example of one of the filings:

AUTHOR

Martin Friedman (mfriedman@fflilegal com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@fflilegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@fflilegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffilegal.com)
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




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Docket No.:
IN RE: Application for amendment of
Certificate Nos. and in
County by
UTILITY COMP:
/

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF FIRM, E-MAIL ADDRESS, AND FAX NUMBER

The undersigned hereby gives notice that he is now affiliated with Friedman,
Friedman & Long, P.A. The address and telephone number remain unchanged, but the
new e-mail addresses and fax number are below:

Primary E-mail Address: miriedman@ffllegal.com
Secondary E-mail Addresses: drudolf@friedmanfriedmanandiong.com
jhamel@friedmanfriedmanandlong.com

Fax Number: (407) 878-2178

i
Respectfully submitted this ﬁk day
of February, 2014, by:

FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LONG, P.A.
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Phone: (407) 830-6331

Pax: (407) 878-2178
mfriedman@ffllegal.com
drudolf@friedmanfriedmanandlong.com
jhamel@friedmanfriedmanandiong.com

W@«c&/

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Florida Bar No.: 474797
For the Firm





